Oliver Hoban

From: Dave McGuire

Sent: 10 February 2025 16:46

To: Development Control; Christie Burns

Subject: 4/24/2415/0F1 INSTALLATION OF AN ADDITIONAL 7 SOLAR LIGHTS TO COMPLETE

COVERAGE OF THE MILLOM COMMUNITY TRACK

CAUTION: External email, think before you click!
Please report any suspicious email to our IT Helpdesk
Dear Christie Burns

Thank you for consulting Sport England in respect of the addition information relating to the above planning
application.

Sport England has reviewed the amended plans and our substantive position remains as set out in our email dated
14%™ January 2025.

If you would like any further information or advice please contact the undersigned at the address below.

Yours sincerely,

Dave McGuire
Planning Manager



